Study Finds High Arsenic Levels in Bottled Water Sold at Walmart, Target, Whole Foods

"It makes no sense that consumers can purchase bottled water that is less safe than tap water."

DAVID MIKKELSON PUBLISHED 24 JUNE 2019



Image via Peñafiel

The store is open!



Misinformation is a real threat. Snopes.com needs your help.

Learn How

Stay Informed

The Daily Debunker brings you the top stories on Snopes.com.

Enter email

Subscribe

Accept our Terms & Privacy Policy

High levels of arsenic have been found in two brands of bottled water sold at major retail chains, according to tests commissioned by the Center for Environmental Health (<u>CEH), a non-profit</u> <u>organization headquartered in Oakland,</u> <u>California.</u>

In a **press release** issued on 18 June 2019, the CEH stated that the bottled water brands Starkey Water (owned by Whole Foods) and Penafiel (owned by Keurig Dr Pepper and sold at Target and Walmart stores) contained arsenic at levels about those requiring a health warning in California under the state's Proposition 65 consumer protection law:

"Consumers are being needlessly exposed to arsenic without their knowledge or consent," said Michael Green, Chief Executive Officer of CEH. "Customers typically purchase bottled water at exorbitantly high costs with the assumption that it is safer and healthier to drink than tap water, unaware that they are ingesting an extremely toxic metal linked to birth defects and cancer."



Was 'Trump' Uttered 1,326 Times During the Democratic Debates?



<u>Is This Video of a</u> <u>Tiger Chasing a</u> <u>Motorcycle Real?</u>



Did a Plane Disappear and Land 37 Years Later?



<u>Joe Biden</u> <u>Campaign Trolled</u> <u>with Parody</u> <u>Biden2020</u> <u>Website</u>



Did Kamala Harris <u>'Lie' About Being</u> <u>in the Second</u> <u>Integrated Class in</u> <u>Berkeley?</u>

<u>View all</u>

Research undertaken by **Consumer Reports** and published in April 2019 also referenced high levels of arsenic levels being found in those bottled water brands (among others):

Featured Video <u>View all</u>



<u>Lindsey Graham Called</u> <u>Trump 'Race-Baiting,</u> <u>Xenophobic Bigot' in 2015?</u>

Read More

[F]rom late 2016 to early 2017, Starkey Water the name of Whole Foods' brand — recalled more than 2,000 cases of water after tests by regulators showed an impermissible level of arsenic beyond the federally mandated threshold of 10 parts per billion. A year later, Whole Foods' internal testing showed results that were just under the federal limit but still at levels that pose risks if regularly consumed, according to growing research and independent experts, including Consumer Reports' scientists.

CR tracked down and reviewed hundreds of public records and test reports from bottled water brands, and from various federal and state regulators. We found that several popular brands sell bottled water with arsenic levels at or above 3 ppb; current research suggests that amounts above that level are potentially dangerous to drink over extended periods of time. CR believes the federal limit for bottled water should be revised to 3 ppb from the current federal standard of 10 ppb.

In total, CR identified 11 brands out of more than 130 that either self-reported or, based on tests we commissioned, had detectable amounts of arsenic. Of those, six had levels of 3 ppb or higher. These brands are Starkey (owned by Whole Foods), Peñafiel (owned by Keurig Dr Pepper), Crystal Geyser Alpine Spring Water, Volvic (owned by Danone), and two regional brands, Crystal Creamery and EartH₂O.

As part of our investigation, CR also was able to purchase two brands of imported water — Jermuk from Armenia and Peñafiel from Mexico — that are on an import alert issued by the federal government for previously having arsenic levels above the federal limit of 10 ppb. Such an alert is meant to "prevent potentially violative products from being distributed in the United States," according to the Food and Drug Administration. Even so, CR easily purchased the two brands in retail stores in two states and on Amazon. On 21 June 2019, Keurig Dr Pepper announced a voluntary **withdrawal** of their Peñafiel brand unflavored mineral spring water:

Keurig Dr Pepper [has] announced it will voluntarily withdraw Peñafiel unflavored mineral spring water products, imported from Mexico, due to the presence of violative levels of arsenic. Arsenic when present in the diet at very high levels, well above those detected in recent samples of Peñafiel, is associated with numerous chronic diseases. Water quality tests of Peñafiel samples conducted by an independent laboratory on behalf of Keurig Dr Pepper detected arsenic at levels that exceeded the FDI's bottled water standards for mineral water of 10 ppb.

All unflavored Peñafiel mineral spring water products including 600mL and 1.5L of all date codes are included in this voluntary withdrawal. The product is packaged in PET bottle formats. Consumers who have this product in their possession can return it to their retailer for a full refund.

Arsenic is found in nature, including in aquifers that are the source of mineral water and where levels can vary over time. Keurig Dr Pepper has recently installed enhanced filtration systems at its facilities that produce Peñafiel, and the product now being produced is well within regulatory guidelines.

No other Keurig Dr Pepper products are impacted by this voluntary removal.

PUBLISHED 24 JUNE 2019

BY DAVID MIKKELSON

Latest Reporting

<u>View all</u>



<u>Study Finds High</u> <u>Arsenic Levels in</u> <u>Bottled Water</u> <u>Sold at Walmart,</u> <u>Target, Whole</u> <u>Foods</u>

<u>24 JUNE 2019</u>

<u>"It makes no sense that</u> <u>consumers can purchase</u> <u>bottled water that is less safe</u> <u>than tap water."</u>



Did Calif. Authorities Raid Christian School and Order It to Change Its Beliefs on Sex?

<u>17 JUNE 2019</u>

Former students at the facility have alleged harsh treatment and psychological abuse.



<u>Is Trump</u> <u>Administration</u> <u>Reclassifying</u> <u>High-Level</u> <u>Radioactive</u> <u>Waste as Low-</u> Risk?

<u>12 JUNE 2019</u> <u>The administration hasn't</u> <u>changed the law, only the</u> <u>interpretation of a term in an</u> <u>existing law.</u>

<u>Here's What the</u> <u>'Dobby' Alien</u>

Video Most Likely

Shows 11 JUNE 2019 Out of all the things a viral video might have captured, a real-life Dobby is probably the least likely.

Was 85-Year-Old Widow Forced Out of Apartment for Religious Activities?

<u>10 JUNE 2019</u> <u>Diana Martin has filed a</u> <u>complaint with the California</u> <u>Department of Fair</u> <u>Employment and Housing.</u>

View all



Company <u>About Snopes</u> <u>Support Us</u> <u>Snopes Store</u> <u>Terms of Use</u> <u>Privacy Policy</u> <u>Cookies</u> **Navigate** <u>Home</u> <u>Search</u> <u>Archive</u> <u>FAQ</u> Submit a Topic Sections What's New Hot 50 Fact Checks News Randomizer Coming Soon ^{NEW} <u>Membership</u> <u>Discourse</u> <u>On The Issues</u>

© 1995 - 2019 by Snopes Media Group Inc.

This material may not be reproduced without permission.

Snopes and the Snopes.com logo are registered service marks of Snopes.com